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BEFOREI THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

in the Matter of

Mississippi Republican
Party Campaign Comittee,
and Stephen A, Dickson,
as treasurer

MLJR 2209

CERTIFICATIONI

1, Marjorie W. Emmnons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 5,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in 14UR 2209:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement and
civil penalty submitted by the
Mississippi Republican Party Campaign
Committee, and Stephen A. Dickson,
as treasurer, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed
October 31, 1986.

2. Approve and send the letter, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report signed
October 31, 1986.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McGarry and

Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

/1 -~5-..

Date

Attest:

Secre ary of the Commission
Received in Office of Commission Secretary:Fri.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon.,,
Deadline for vote: wed.,,

10-31-86,
11-3-86t
11-5-86,

3:15
11:00
11:00

0,
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Mississippi Republican Party ) MUR 2209
Campaign Coym-mitteev and)
Stephen A. Dickson, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of September 23,

1986, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2209:

1. Enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with
the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign
Committee and Stephen A. Dickson, as treasurer.

2. Find rea$on to believe that the Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign Committee, and Stephen
A. Dickson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 433(c)
but take no further action in this matter.

3. Approve and send the proposed conciliation
agreement attached to the General Counsel's
report dated September 11, 1986.

4. Approve and send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's report dated September 11, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josef iak,

McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

-a -. J AZ
Date V Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission



OXFORS THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
PAID Ref. 86NFum1CKJF .L(A0q

Mississippi Republican Party Campaign)
Committee (aka Victory '86) and)
Steven M. Dickson, as treasurer)

CERTIFICATION

I. Marjorie W. Enumons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Conmission, do hereby certify that on July 22,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in R&D Ref. 86NF-10:

01. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Mississippi
Republican Party Campaign Comumittee (aka
Victory '86) and Steven M. Dickson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

4 3. Approve and send the Factual and Legal Analysis
Wr as recommended in the First General Counsel's

Report signed July 17, 1986.

4. Approve and send the letter, as recommended
qa in the First General Counsel's Report signed

July 17, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josef iak and

cc McDonald voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date (Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in office of Commission Secretary: Thurs., 7-17-86, 2:14
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri., 7-18-86, 2:00
Deadline for vote: Tues., 7-22-86, 4:00



FEDERAL ILECION COMMISSIONO WASINCTC2W3November 10, 1986

Stephen A. Diftg"Wfte0ter
Mississippi Resi a tty campaign
Com1mittee
Post Off ice a"~ 5
Jackson, no 39-17

IM: xUa!2209

Dear Mr. Diakson:

-On Novebr 5 #19116t the Commission accepted the
Conciliation &OPWIeEWM~ signed by you and a civil penalty in

orsettlement of a Wiolation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A)Ci), a
Provision of the tee6rall Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed In this matter,,
and it will becom a part of the public record within thirty
days.

However, 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and theCommission., Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

C Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
%r conciliation agreement for your files.

cc Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genera unsel

Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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lot" ke.A. t*sn, as treasurer )

ai~ matter *go Initiated', h eerlZ.to

(1Weriafte lote mmNissiOn") #, ~Pursuant to information

*.otained in the normil COUrw of carrying out its #Ouperviwz

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that.

th Rssissippi Republican Party Campaign Comittee, and

Stephen A. Dickson# as treasurer ("Respondents') violated

Cr2 Us~c. 5 434-f;)(4) (A) Ci) by failing ,to file their April 1986

cc Quarterly Repot.

NOW, TNUREPORZ, the Comission and Respondents, having

participated in "informal methods of conciliation prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondentsp

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.s.c.

S 437g(a) (4)A) Ci.

Ii. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Mississippi Republican Party Campaign

Committee is a party-related multicandidate political committee



*i~I te eaaig f2 S434 (a)(1A.wibi

3. RfPt failed to'Ii Lie its Vi~tt 1986 GOO4"i

Mport which was 4"' on April 14, 1986.

4. The Commission'tound reasoni6 believe that MUPCC

foiled to f ile its April 1986 Quarterly, R*Pt on July 22, 13906.0

5. t4RPCC tiled its April 1986 Quarterly Report 6Wh

Auagumt 22, 1986, after the Commisston's finding of reason to

believe.

V. WHEREFOR3, Respondents agree:

1. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, ats

amended (hereinafter, "the Act") requires that political

o -committees which elect to file quarterly reports shall file their

reports no later than the fifteenth day after the last day of

C each calendar quarter. 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

2. Respondents failed to file their April 1986

Quarterly Report until after being notified that the Commission

had found reason to believe that Respondents had violated the

Act, in violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (i).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of Two Thousand Two Hundred and

Fifty dollars ($2,250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue



- 4 '~<~47

Date

ihirein o-ar on its own not'~~ 00a d*t e~a~ewt~~i

a~~r~eme~t. It the cowtxtjl i1i t tis W@lR

or any requirement, thir~td tm~ittt

civil, Action for relief ift the o UAW& tooe District coo;.t, for

the District of Cblumbi;.

VII11 This af~e~ t 11~i b. qtotI V e as of the date

that all parties heretq havei exeqtl.ame and the Comissifl has

approved the entire agge"met.

Ix. Respondent shall have' no more tan thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomeS .Uotive to comply with and

implement the re*quiremenits cohtaineod'i ip"is agreement and'to s0

notify the Comaissiono

X. This Conciliation Agreem@Wt constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

.7
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a,
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Mossissippi
Republican

Party

October 21, 1986

Mr. Laurence E. Tobey
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Tobey:

Enclosed please find the conciliation agreement proposed by
the Commnission in regard to MUR 2209.

Also enclosed is our check in the amount of $2,250.00 in
payment of the civil penalty imposed by this agreement.

Once again, I appreciate the courtesy and cooperation you
extended me during this process.

S~warely,A

Enclosures

PQ Boxc 1178/JacksonMS 39205/0001948-5191
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIINGTON. D.C. 2063' September 25v 1986

Attrn Stephen A. Dickson, treasurer
Post-Office Sox 1178
Jackson, XS 39205-1178

RE: MUR 2209

Dear Mr. Dickson:

On July 22, 1986, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Comittee, and

Cr you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i)o At your
request, the Commission determined on September 23, 1986, to

cc enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

N In addition to the violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i)

referred to above, the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (hereinafter, "the Act') requires that political

C cnommittees file a statement of organization which includes the
name and address of the committee's treasurer. 2 U.S.C. S 433(a)
and (b). The Act further provides that changes in information
previously submitted in a statement of organization shall be
reported within ten days of the date of the change. 2 U.S.C.
5 433(c). The Commission received an amendment to your

Cr committee's statement of organization on August 22, 1986. This
amendment stated that you became treasurer on March 1, 1986. By
its terms, the amendment makes clear that it was not filed with
the Commission within ten days of the date of the change, as
required.

Accordingly, on September 23, 1986, the Commission found
reason to believe that the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign
Committee, and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 433(c).
However, after considering the fact that the amendment has been
filed, the Commission decided to take no further action in this
matter,
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NwlO~ is oosiliatiofl agreement that the 
Comission has

approved in sottl*"t of the violation of 12 9,0S* C* 5 434

(a) (4) (A)M (it*Z2you, 0*gOe with the provisions of the 
enclosd

agrees t# pla** sig and return it, along9 with, tbe@ ciVil

penalty * to the, oi$3 ion. Zn light of then 104.t that

cniliont no'otiatiOe prior 
to a findin Abecas

to believe P are, liamitd to-a maximum of 
30 46yes. yOu abould

responid to this ,hetitidatioft 
as soon as posibt*

if you have any questions or 
suggestions fot changes in 

the

agreementp or if you wish to 
arrange a meeting in connection 

with

a mutually satisfactory conciliation 
agreement, please contact

Laurence 3, Tobey, the attorney 
assigned to this matter, at 

(202)

Sincerelyt

General Counsel

BY: Lawrence *.Nol
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation agreement
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In the Matter of)

Mississippi Republican Party ) UR 2209 FBrptP32
Campaign Cmmittee, and )W
Stephen A. Dickson, as)
treasurer)

I. * ACKGI~NDl

On July 22, 1986, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe that the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign

Committee, and Stephen A. Dickson, as treasurer (hereinafter,

"I4RPCC" or "Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by

failing to file their 1986 April Quarterly Report. By letter

received August 18, 1986, Mr. Dickson requested pre-probable

cause conciliation in this matter. Attachment I. On August 22,

1986, Respondents filed an amendment to their statement of

organization. Attachment II. On the same date, Respondents also

filed their 1986 April Quarterly Report.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

(hereinafter, "the Act") provides that political committees which

elect to file quarterly reports shall file those reports no later

than the fifteenth day after the last day of each calendar

quarter. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). Thus, the quarterly report

for the first quarter of 1986 was due on April 15, 1986. This

report was not filed as required, and therefore, Respondents have

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) .

The Act also provides that political committees shall file a



statement of org,4pixation, vithin 10 dhYs af tet :be I ng a
political committee* 2 U.S.C. I 433(a):, The statemnt of
organization shall include the name And, address Of the treiiW91.
2 u ..c. kj 433(b), Any change in i1%format ion previously
Submitted in a statement of organizati"on shall be reported no'-
later than 10 days after the date of the change. 2 U.S.C.

5 433(c).

On August 22, 1986, Respondent filed an amendment to their
statement of organization which stated that Stephen A. Dickson

S had become the treasurer of MRPCC on March 1, 1986. Such a
ce filing constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 433(c) on its face

cc because it contains an admission that MRPCC did not amend its
statement of organization within ten days of the change.
Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason
to believe that the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign

~. Committee and Stephen A. Dickson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
eS 433(c). However, consistently with the handling of similar
S matters, this Office recommends that the Commission take no

further action on this issue.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY
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1. Enter into .pro-probable QRRuSe oomcliiatio-l Wviltb te
Ixiusissippi. Bbpublf can, Patty Cxwmpign Co"ttewad
Stephen A. Dickson, as treasuret.*'

2. Find reason to believe that tOw HIssipi 1epublican
Party Campaign Committee, and Stephen A. Dickson* as
treasurer~violated 2 U.S.C. S 433(c)# but take no further
action in this matter.

3. Approve and
agreement,

send the attached proposed conciliation

4. Approve and send the attached letter,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

eputy General Counsel
Date' (

%r Attachments
I. Respondents' letter received August 18, 1986

0 11. Amended statement of organization filed August 22, 1986
III. Proposed conciliation agreement

qT IV. Proposed letter to respondents
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ONWI '3:41

p

Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Comision r
Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Chairman Aikens:

Review of your July 29 correspondence# and the internal
records of the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign
Committee# indicate that the Committee and It as Treasurer,

a stand in violation of the ?ederal Election Act of 1971 by
failing to file a 1986 April Quarterly Report.

This matter has been assigned MWI number 2209f and has been
0 assigned to Laurence, 3. Tobey in the Cmmission's Enforcement

Division of the Office of General Counsel.

By this letter, I request that pre-probable cause
conciliation activities be initiated to resolve this failure
on our part.

While the Committee and I stand in violation of the Act, I
e want to assure you and the Commission that this violation was

committed with no intention on our part to conceal any act of
illegal expenditure or intentional subversion of the Act, its
expediture provisions, or its intentions.

As our April Quarterly Report (which has been sent to the
Commission under separate cover) reveals, the Committee made
no reportable expenditu~res in the first quarter of this year.

Our failure to report is the result of administrative staff
changes within this office, and should not be construed by
the Commission as an expression on our part not to comply
with the provisions of the Act.

Since assuming my position with the Committee in February,
1986, a complete replacement of our office staff has
occurred. The staff position responsible for recording
Committee expenditures and filing its reports has, since
February, been filled by three different employees--none of
whom are still employed in this office. It was my belief and
understanding that the April Quarterly Report had been filed

PCX Uc= fl7SfJMCk9M 3W05/e0008.5I1" Attachment I



promptly after my phone conversation with a representative of
the Commission in Nay.

ks Treasurer of the Cmittee, I assume full responsibility
for this failure to report*

I respect and ap~pretciate the Comission's provision that this
investigation will be gonducte'o a confideutial basis, and
do not feel the needr at this' times to be Srepresented by
counsel* You may consider this 0@PtL!Pondene submitted
under oath.

in requesting pice-probable cause conciliation# I request that
the Office of General Counsel propose to the Commission an
agreement in settlement of this matter.

SD/sd

%01

0
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August IS, 196

Federal 3lect ion Comission
999 3 Street, N.V.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Dear Sir or Madame i

Please be advised by this correspondence that. effective
March 1. 196. 1 became Treasurer of the Mississippi
Republican Party Capital Foundation Campaign Committee,
FEC identification number C000643368.

S* perelye

St he ickson

SAD/sed

Attachment II

P0 Soo 1179 Jarchsan M4S 39205(6W0)948-5191

0 *

0'

9

-~0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS"OlCTONK OC 200~

,INW Iamp af' 0n Party apgn

Attnt Stephen A. Dickson, treasurer
Post, Off ice Box 1178
Jackson, MO 39215-1178

RE: MUR 2209

Dear Mr. Dickson:

on July 22, 1986# the Comission found reason to believe
that the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Comittee, and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4).(A)(i).v At your
request, the Comission determined on r 1986, to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation^

C agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

in addition to the violation of 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
referred to above, the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (hereinafter, "the Act") requires that political
committees file a statement of organization which includes the

'Tr name and address of the committee's treasurer. 2 U.S.C. 5 433(a)
and (b). The Act further provides that changes in information
previously submitted in a statement of organization shall be
reported within ten days of the date of the change. 2 U.S.C.
S 433(c). The Commission received an amendment to your

W committee's statement of organization on August 22, 1986. This
amendment stated that you became treasurer on March 1, 1986. By
its terms, the amendment makes clear that it was not filed with
the Commission within ten days of the date of the change, as
required.

Accordingly, on r 1986, the Commission found
reason to believe that the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign
Committee, and you, as treasurer,, violated 2 U.S.C. S 433(c).
However, after considering the fact that the amendment has been
filed, the Commission decided to take no further action in this
matter.

Attachment IV 7



E~nclosed Is a conciliation agreement that the Coinmission has
approved in settlement of the violation of.2 V.S.Ce.15434
(a) (4) (A) (1). 0 t you agree with the provisilonS Of the enclosed
agreement, plea"e sign and return It, along, vith the, civil
penalty, to the Commission. In light of the 'tact-thaOt
conciliation negotiations# prior toa finding of probable cause
to believe, are -limited to a maximum' of, 30 Mas, you should
respond to this notifcation as soon as possibleo

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or If you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Laurence 3. 1Tobey, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence-N. Noble
0 Deputy General Counsel

N Enclosure
Conciliation agreement
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Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Chairman Aikens:

Review of your July 29 correspondence, and the internal
records of the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign
Committee, indicate that the Committee and 1, as Treasurer,
stand in violation of the Federal Election Act of 1971 by
failing to file a 1986 April Quarterly Report.

This matter has been assigned MUR number 2209, and has been
assigned to Laurence E. Tobey in the Commission's Enforcement
Division of the Office of General Counsel.

By this letter, I request that pre-probable cause
conciliation activities be initiated to resolve this failure
on our part.

Tr While the Committee and I stand in violation of the Act, I
want to assure you and the Commission that this violation was
committed with no intention on our part to conceal any act of
illegal expenditure or intentional subversion of the Act, its

C1. expediture provisions, or its intentions.

As our April Quarterly Report (which has been sent to the
Commission under separate cover) reveals, the Committee made
no reportable expenditures in the first quarter of this year.

Our failure to report is the result of administrative staff
changes within this office, and should not be construed by
the Commission as an expression on our part not to comply
with the provisions of the Act.

Since assuming my position with the Committee in February,
1986, a complete replacement of our office staff has
occurred. The staff position responsible for recording
Committee expenditures and filing its reports has, since
February, been filled by three different employees--none of
whom are still employed in this office. It was my belief and
understanding that the April Quarterly Report had been filed

Post Office Box 1178 Jackson MS 39215-1 178



promptly after my phone conversation with a representative of
the Commission in May.

As Treasurer of the Committee, I assume full responsibility
for this failure to report.

I respect and appreciate the Commission's provision that this
investigation will be conducted on a confidential basis, and
do not feel the need, at this time, to be represented by
counsel. You may consider this correspondence submitted
under oath.

In requesting pre-probable cause conciliation, I request that
the Office of General Counsel propose to the Commission an
agreement in settlement of this matter.

SM7ely, - A

SD/sd
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R Ek

esIy ~ BAuIf 'P3:49
AW 0 -If

Srate Headquaters

0' C- -
3- en

Z,

J6.

a*'

Joan D. Aikens, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Chairman Aikens:

Review of your July 29 correspondence, and the internal
records of the Mississippi Republican Party Campaign
Committee, indicate that the Committee and I# as Treasurer,
stand in violation of the rederal Election Act of 1971 by
falling to file a 1986 April Quarterly Report.

This matter has been assigned MUR number 2209, and has been
assigned to Laurence E. Tobey in the Commission's Enforcement
Division of the Office of General Counsel.

By this letter, I request that pre-probable cause
conciliation activities be initiated to resolve this failure
on our part.

While the Committee and I stand in violation of the Act, I
want to assure you and the Commission that this violation was
committed with no intention on our part to conceal any act of
illegal expenditure or intentional subversion of the Act, its
expediture provisions, or its intentions.

As our April Quarterly Report (which has been sent to the
Commission under separate cover) reveals, the Committee made
no reportable expenditures in the first quarter of this year.

Our failure to report is the result of administrative staff
changes within this office, and should not be construed by
the Commission as an expression on our part not to comply
with the provisions of the Act.

Since assuming my position with the Committee in February,
1986, a complete replacement of our office staff has
occurred. The staff position responsible for recording
Committee expenditures and filing its reports has, since
February, been filled by three different employees--none of
whom are still employed in this office. It was my belief and
understanding that the April Quarterly Report had been filed

PQ 8Mc 1178/JacksnMS W05/00MB48-5191
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promptly after my phone conversation with a representative of
the Commission in May.

As Treasurer of the Committee, I assume full responsibility
for this failur, to report.

I respect and appreciate the Commission's provision that this
investigation will be conducted on *a confidential basis, and
do not feel the need, at this timer to be represented by
counsel. You may consider this correspondence submitted
under oath.

In requesting pre-probable cause conciliation, I request that
the Office of General Counsel propose to the Commission an
agreement in settlement of this matter.

S)erey,A

0r
St phen 40 ckson

SD/sd



F~~~A EL~TONCOMMISSION
WA5HW4TO. 1).C. P*)

July 29, 196

Attrn Steven 19. 01~004 ftrasurer
P9O. box 117*
516 3ast C4pitQ1 Street
jackson, MS 305

RX: MR 2209

Dear M4r. Dickson:

On July 22 r 1986, the Federal Election CommissiOn
determined that there is reason to believe that the Mississippi
Republican party Campaiga Comitte, and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. I 434 (a) (4) (A) (i)#. a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971,, as amended ("the Act")* The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysisip which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

%r Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

C submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Comission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath.

Cr In the absence of any additional information 
which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause

conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.

S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Cmmission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-.probable cause conciliation be

pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recomme nd that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so

that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,
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requests for pro-probable cause conciliation will not be
entertained after briefs on probable cause have been ildo
the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routiftely.
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least f iftday*
prior to the due date of the response and specif ic good 00uWe
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General' Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in thi matte
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other coimmunications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U. S.C. S5 437g (a) (4) (B) and 437g (a) (12) (A),

N unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

0 For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Laurence B. Tobey, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

)c2LkLb .oa D. Aikens
Chairman

W Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



-' N:-: Pk

j ~' 1W

Y RObC ' VMV%* d O

CHECKED: IMM "86 elect-ion cycle, Ir~

CHCK:

This matter was reo** to t V Of As Gn* ~inel by

the Reports Analysis Di~vASioP.,' (hereloafttr, MRD)

RDindicated tbat, the MNississippi Republican Party Campaign

Committee (also known ,aw^Vicory7 '186"; hereiinafter, 'MBPCCW or

"the Committee') failed ,to fil~e its 1986 April Quarterly Report.

FACfgAL AND LWAL ANAYSIS

The Federal Election Campaign Aqt of 1971, as amended

(hereinafter# *the Act") requires that political committees which

elect to file quarterly reports shall file their reports no later

than the fifteenth day after the last day of each calendar

quarter. 2 U.S.C. S 434-(a)(4)(A)(i)., Thus, the quaterly report

for the first quarter of '10,86 was due on April 13t )9*t6o This

report has not' been filidas required.
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2. idr0~ obiv that the*JOj: Uptiblican Patty
M"p ~~ e (aa ictolry 't ~ V*ft It. Dickson,

3. Approve and' IWO. the attached Vaottoal and Legal Analysis.

4. Approve avid. sewrothe attached, letter.

DateI

GenrlsN Steesle

DeyGeneral Counsel

Attachments

1. RAD Referral
II. Proposed Factual and Legal Analysis

111. Proposed letter to Respondent

W/ & reporte4- that in a, telephone conver salt10,--On -m ay 28,-
I?8,mr. DicksQ ;* otted that the treasurer ofil tbM. ki

Spivey# had' weit and that he was the "acting teaute'
Therefore, hIs ntame is used 1.in all references to the treasurer.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION"
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

asu "a" 1

Tot

SUMMCT

CHARLS if 0 STEEL
GENERAL COUNSEL

JOHN C, SURINA
STAFF DIRECTOR

JOHNZ Do GIXh/I
ASSISTANT SaVPhRCp
REPORTS AAMLYS! MDZ1K101

REFERRAL OF THE MZ=UUpx RIP LICAM p~fty
CAMPAIGN CONMITTI (AlA --CINAIGE 80)

This is a referral of the Mississippi Republican PartyCa-paign Committee (AKA Campaign SO) (6the Comittee). TheCommittee has tailed to tile the 3986 April Quarterly Report ofReceipts and Disbursements within thirty (30) calendar days fromthe date of the Non-Filer Notice,

it you have any questions on this matter, please contact
Andrew J. Dodson at 376-2480.

Attachment

Attachment I
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

I6 1 OOUT I

0

0

II., RELEANT STATUTE:

DATE: June 23., 1986

ANALYST: Andrew J. DdQ

Mississippi Republican Party Campaign
Committee (AMA Campaign 60)
(C008 4368 )

Mrs, Ebbie Spivey, Treasurerj/
(December 6. 1985 to Present)

Bo Keith Hill, Treasurer
(February 1, 1985 to December 5, 1985)

R, Andrew Taggart, Treasurer
(January 1, 1985 to January 31t 1985)

P.O. Box 1178
516 East Capitol Street
Jackson, M4S 39205

2 U.S.C. 5434 (a) (4) (A) (i)
11 CPR 104.5 (c) (1) (1) (A)

0 111 BACUGRgNDt

Failure to File the 1986 April Quarterly Report

The Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee (AKANO, Campaign 80) (Othe Comitteew) failed to file the 1986 April
cc Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements covering theperiod from January 1,, 1986 through March 31, 1986. TheCommittee was notified on March 21, 1986 that the report wasdue on April 15, 1986 (Attachment 2). A Non-Filer Notice

was sent to the Committee on May 7. 1986 (Attachment 3).

On May 28# 1986, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")
analyst called the Committee and informed Mr. Dickson,acting treasurer,, that the 1986 April Quarterly Report hadnot been filed. The RAD analyst advised Mr. Dickson to file
the report as soon as possible. Mr. Dickson replied thatthe Committee's treasurer,, Mrs. Ebbie Spivey,, ha resigned
and as acting treasurer he was not aware that the 1986 April
Quarterly Report was due, Mr. Dickson then stated that thereport would be filed promaptly (Attachment 4).

V In a telephone conversation with Mr. Dickson on May 28,1986, he stated that Mrs. Ebbie Spivey had resigned and he wasnow the acting treasurer (Attachment 4).
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ALL EPURT LISTED MOVE HAVE KEEN REVIEWED.

Ending cash-w4nd. as of 12/31/85: $18293.54

Debt and obligations owed to the comittee as of 12/31/65:* 50.00

Debts and obligatious owed by the cmtittee as of 12/31/85: 50.00
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TIL! O

ANALYSTS Andrew J, Dodson

CONVERSATION VlTN: WDcko

COSITTE: insissippi Republican Pty campaign sinttte
(AMA 1eew 9O) COS

DAME MW 111.0"8

SusaICT(s): Failur to file April Quarterly Repor

I telephoned Mr. Dickson. the acting treasure of the cointtee,

in order to tell him that the Camission had not yet reclevd his

comittee's 190W April Quarterly Report, I stressed the imporac Of
timely filing and added that the report should be filed as'soon as.

Possible in order to -avoid the possibility of legal action.

Mr., Dickson stated that the treasurer, Mrs. Ebbie Spivey, had
resigned and that he was not aware that the 1986 April Quarterly Report

was due. Mr. Dickson then stated that he would file the report prmntly.



NUR no.
STAFF MRISR M EEHN O.
Laurenae L. Molbe (202) 371-820

RESPONENT: Mississippi Republican Patty Campaign Committees and
Steven He Dickson# as treasurer

am113 0F ALLSAI)

The Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee and

Steven M. Dickson, as treasurer (hereinafter, *MRPCC*) violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) by failing to file their 1986 April

Quarterly Report.

FACTAL AND LEAL ANALYSIS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

(hereinafter, "the Act") requires that political committees which

elect to file quarterly reports shall file their reports no later

than the fifteenth day after the last day of each calendar

quarter. 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i). Thus, the quarterly report

for the first quarter of 1986 was due on April 15, 1986.

MRPCC is a political committee registered with the

Commission. The Reports Analysis Division (hereinafter, "MAD")

indicated that it did not receive MRPCC's April 1986 Quarterly

Report as required. MAD sent a Non-Filer Notice to MRPCC on

May 7, 1986. On May 28, 1986, RAD telephoned the acting

treasurer, Steven M. Dickson, and informed him that the report

had not been filed. The acting treasurer stated that the report

would be filed promptly. However, R&D had not received the

report as of June 23,, 1986.

Attachment II
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FEWfRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Attn. Stevea 'It biakson, Treasurer
PO* tax: 1176
5.16 Bost Capitol -stretjackson, 48 39205

RI: MIJR

Dear Mr. Dickson:

On ,198 , the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the MIssissippi
Republican Party Campaign Committee, and you, as treoasurer,

0 violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(a) (4) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act*). The

C General Counsel's "factual and legal analysis,. which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
o no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
1kr relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

C Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of yourreceipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See '11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of General
Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
reco mme nding declining that pro-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,

Attachment III
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requests for pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs on
probable cause have been mailed to the respondent will not be
entertained*

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counsel
is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter#
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 u.S.c. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations

N of the Act. If you have any questions, please contactLaurence E. Tobey, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

or Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMKOtON
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

TO& CHARLES N.* STEELE
GENERAL COUNS

THIGH:JOHN C. SU
STAFF DIRE

FAMI JOHN D. GIBS
ASSISTANT S IMEC1OR
REPORTS AN YSI DIVISION

SUBJCT: REFERRAL OF THE MISSISSIPPI REPUBLICAN PARTY
lo- CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE (AKA CAMPAIGN 80)

This is a referral of the Mississippi Republican Party
Campaign Committee (AKCA Campaign 80) (Nthe Committee") . The

N Committee has failed to file the 1986 April Quarterly Report of
Receipts and Disbursements within thirty (30) calendar days from

%r the date of the Non-Filer Notice.

C,

If you have any questions on this matter,, please contact
Andrew J. Dodson at 376-2480.

Attachment
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*UPRS ANALYS's REFdflA

Mississippi RepgbliC~nV$fE-04
Committee (A ACaapaJhN)
(C0008 4368)

Mrs. Ebbie Spivey, Tr**s#r0W4/
(December 6, 1985 to rtielbut')'

B. Keith Bill, ireasurt4f
(February 1, 1985 tqe 0*: , 1

R, Andrew Taggart, Tr~S
(January 1, 1985 to Ju~71,l~

P.O. Box 1178
516 Bast Capitol Street.
Jackson, MS 39205

2 U.S.C. §434 (a) (4) (A) (i)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) Ci) (A)

III *

Fail~iV#p to File the 1986 April Quarterly Report

The Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Committee (AKA
Campaign 80) ("the Comittee") failed to file the 1986 April
Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements covering the
period from January 1, 1986 through March 31, 1986. The
Committee was notified on March 21, 1986 that the report was
due on April 15, 1986 (Attachment 2). A Non-Filer Notice
was sent to the Committee on May 7, 1986 (Attachment 3).

on May 28,, 1986, the Reports Analysis Division (IRAD")
analyst called the Committee and informed Mr. Dickson,
acting treasurer,, that the 1986 April Quarterly Report had
not been filed. The R&D analyst advised Mr. Dickson to file
the repo Irt as soon as possible. Mr. Dickson re plied that
thbe Cdi_ ttwes treasurer, Mrs. Ebbie Spivey, bad resigned
and4 .as ace'tig treasurer he was not aware that the 1L986 April

QuatecIy fleport was due. Mr. Dickson then'stated that the
E*OtWbta).d be filed promptly (Attachment 4).

1/ n to tlephone conversation with Mr. Dickson on May 28,
1986, he st*te4 that Mrs. Ebbie Spivey had resigned and he was
now the actiiNgtreasurer (Attachment 4).
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ALL REPORTS LISTED ABOVE HAVE BEEN REVIEWED.

Ending cash-on-hand. as of 12/31/85: $18293.54

Debts and obligations owed to the coittee as of 12/31/85: $0.00

Debts and obligations owed by the conittee as of 12/31/85: $0.00
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QUARTERLY

REPORT NOTICE
FEDERAL ELTONCMISN

tain - -
marsh M166

ALparty Camoittes Ussaeco Cmattees a"d Sepatate
Segrevated Funds. *~op these fling mont (me m ) w must
a quarterly repot by APril 5. MC66

fcue

am IM -
noe report must disloe all fluimeal activity that ooumed has
the close of books fog last sport filed thrugh March 31. uS..
political Gomittees that have mot previously filed a financial
disclosure report should report. all finansial, acUtit tbroulh Harsb
31P 19166* For mawe detailed £struatcms. *"West youcmag
guide.

To rm
Reports sent by regIstered or sertified mall, must be postmarked so
later than midnight aprl 1s# 19866. Deports hand delivered or mailed
first class must be received mo later tMan cosoe of businesS April
15. 1986.

AN BW O FM
Comittees should consult the instrGuOns
3X fot details.

ICWET 1U
Camittees that file en a monthly schedule
report hy Apri 20.r 19866. and disclose all
their comittee frmtarc 1ub through Muchb
scedule1 of mosthly repotts em the reverse

on the enclosed FPC Vra

must file0
financial
31* 196.
side.)

their neat
activity Of

(see the

political committees are fully lable for failure to file OW report
required under the Act. Fasilue to fIlle iA a timely fashiem Is also
a serious violation. Offending 60ittees are subject to enforcement
actio.a CoMittee must also submit legible reports Which can be
clearly1 reprodueL llegible reports and reports submitted em M'
7WUCIO Wmill mat be --aseepted amd GmitteeS filing suoh docments
Will be Irequidred to t9efie

61he first reort iled by a cumittee shall inclue all saonts
received or disbuse prior to be-on mn a political comittee. evenI
if snob amounts were mat received or disbused during the crret
repotin period. See li CM 184.3 (a) and 0b1

0
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BbbleepIb1tYe wM
Campaign Comitb@e UM

0..Copj 11 SO
536 mast Capitol street
Jlackson# 392S

Zd't~ a1n Nworsc 0884364

Rief erenoe: April Qeacterly Report (l/lW3.9USVWI
CDear Ms.Sp.e

it has Oout to the attention of th" ?ederal Sllection
C Commisiion (*the Cm.P08alem) tt't TOG meY be ift vioaiWOn Of 2

0 J,.C. 5434(a) for f ailing &o fil the above refetenoed Reotof
NReceipts and Disbursements. -You wete aotied previousWly of thQ

due date tog this retpoct.

the to ~Important that you file this report Immediately with
C 00 teFederal glectionM Consalon 999 a street. Uup**sbgts DC

IkT ;63 for witbhe es Clctw tm ouse or th Secrey o0f tho
11 enate. as appropriate), a *Mf of the report Asr the relevant

portions should also he filed with the Secretary Of State Of
equivalent state officer. See 2 U.S.C. 1439.

Althougb the Cinissles Pay Initiate an audit or ingal
C77~ enforcement action ooegsing hsmteyu rmtrsu5

and a letter of explanation wi U, he tak~en into consideration.

If you have any questions please r,%mtact Alva Smith on our
toil-free number (800) 424-9130. our local nuwert is !202) 376-
2460.

Sinc statrelycto

sale t nalysis Division
asistant tf Drco
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TELECOM

ANALYST: Andrew J. Dodson

CONVERSATION WITH: Mr Dickson

CONMITTEE: Mississippi Republican Party Campaign Cttae'os
(AKA Campain 80) M008368

DATE: May 28 1986

SUSIECT(S): Failure to file April Quarterly Report

I telephoned Mr. Dickson. the acting treasurer of the committee,

in order to tell him that the Commission had not yet recieved his

S committee's£ 1986 April Quarterly Report. I stressed the importance of

~"timely filing and added that the report should be filed as soon as.

S possible in order to avoid the possibility of legal action.

Mr. Dickson stated that the treasurer, Mrs. Ebbie Spivey, had

resigned and that he was not aware that the 1986 April Quarterly Report

was due. Mr. Dickson then stated that he would file the report pranotly.
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THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR ;



0 SENDER: Complete items 1, 2 3 and 4.
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" spaceon reverse.

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES) 4
I. The following sevicc u; requested (check one).

ShoAw to Whk-,, and date delivered................... fEl Show to whom, date. and address of delivery.. .._
2. RESTRICTED DFILIVERY

(Awyhe restr tna t dehuwr e toc o- chaved in additio tothe return receive fi e d b ab ..e

3. SIGN RE ,. dr, E ,:h dage,

ofo

Cr
7. TY

t
E O SEVCE A. EML E

M (SGAtwaa obtai signatr.,e of 0 Authsfizor agent

tyt

-.

(A I,, hav recive artcle deci ab Eove '

I--


